DATE FILED: March 8, 2022 4:31 PM

From: Iris Eytan

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 10:02 PM

To: mhurlbert@dallthjd.org <mhurlbert@dallthjd.org>; Bob Weiner <weinerr@hallevans.com>
Cc: Hollis Whitson <hollis.whitson@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Range Rover PP and Ogb File - Conferral

Mark,

You stated in court that | never conferred with you prior to filing the motion re the Range Rover.
Please see email below.

Also, could you please provide both items?

Additionally, | also separately sent an email requesting the discovery reflecting Mr. Weiner’s statement to the court that
a dart cannot be fired from a regular firearm.

And, please provide the notes from the interviews you had with the FBI analyst on the Range Rover data.
Thank you,

Iris

On Feb 28, 2022, at 12:36 PM, Iris Eytan <iris@eytan-nielsen.com> wrote:

Mark,

In Discovery Production 78, 2 files related to the Range Rover were produced. These are
different files than produced last week.

However, the files are inoperable. Can you please re-produce working and accessible copies of
the Range Rover.PPTX and the Range Rover.ogb as soon as possible. Accessible means -
produce the software necessary to open the ogb file.

Thank you,

Iris
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